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Field Museum s open every day of the year (except
Christmas and New Year's Day) during the hours
indicated below:

November, December, January, February 9 A.M. to4 P.M,
March, April, September, October JAM.tobP.M.
May, June, July, A 9 A.M. to6 P.M.

Admission is free to Members on all days. Other
adults are admitted free on Thursdays, Saturdays and
Sundays; non-members pay 25 cents on other days.
Children are admitted free on all days. Students and
faculty members of educational institutions are admit-
ted free any day upon presentation of credentials.

The Museum's natural history Library is open for
reference daily except Saturday afternoon and Sunday.

Traveling exhibits are circulated in the schools of
Chicago by the N. W. Harris Public School Extension
Department of the Museum.

Lectures for schools, and entertainments
and tours for children at the Museum, are provided
by the James Nelson and Anna Louise Raymond
Foundation for Public School and Children's Lectures.

Announcements of free illustrated lectures for the
publie, and special lectures for Members of the Museum,
will appear in FIELD MusBuM NEwS.

A cafeteria in the Museum serves visitors. Rooms
are provided for those bringing their lunches.

Chicago Motor Coach Com No. 26 buses
direct to the Museum. ey 30

Members are requested to inform the Museum
promptly of changes of address.

MEMBERSHIP IN FIELD MUSEUM

Field Museum has several classes of Members.
Benefactors give or devise $100,000 or more. Conl:q::
tors give or devise $1,000 to $100,000, Life Mem
give $500; Non-Resident Life and Associate Members
pay §$100; Non-Resident Associate Members pay $50.
All the above classes are exempt from dues. Sustaining
Members contribute $25 annually. After six years they
become Associate Members. Xnnual Members con-
tribute $10 annually. Other memberships are Corpo-
nlg. Iigmndr:éai %atmn, anbgm(éormn onding, additions
under these cations bei e by special action
of the Board of Trustees. .

Each Member, in all classes, is entitled to free
admission to the Museum for himself, his family and
house guests, and to two reserved seats for Museum
lectures provided for Members. Subscription to FIELD
Museum NEWS is included with all memberships. The
courtesies of every muséum of note in the United
States and Canada are extended to all Members of
Field Muse].lm. A Member may give his personal card
to non-residents of Chiea upon_presentation of
which they will be admit to &e hfuseum without
charge. F.Ennher information about memberships will
be sent on request.

BEQUESTS AND ENDOWMENTS

Bequests to Field Museum of Natural History may
made in securities, money, books or collections.

They may, if desired, take the form of a2 memorial to
& person or cause, named by the giver.

Coqtributions made within the taxable year not
exceeding 15 per cent of the taxpayer's net income are
allowable as deductions in computing net income for
federal income tax purposes.

Endowments may be made to the Museum with the
%rovmon that an annuity be paid to the patron for life.

hese annuities ar;funrmteed against fluctuation in
amount, and may uce federal income taxes.

ABOVE THE TIMBERLINE
(Continued from page I)

flowered mouse-ear chickweed, yellow and
red stonecrop, and the prominent single-
stemmed white bistort overtopping its
lower-growing alpine associates. The deli-
cate nodding harebell aﬁpears here and there,
while an ocecasional white and blue Rocky
Mountain columbine is seen hugging the
side of the prostrate spruce.

Passing on to the late summer and autumn
flowers, the principal types farthest removed
from the snow are the deep blue-violet
Rocky Mountain gentian, its cream and
purple cousin—the arctic gentian, the showy
yellow, sunflower-like Rydbergia, masses of
the golden yellow ragwort, and pale greenish-
yellow and brilliant red paint brush or
painted cups. Various grasses, sedges,
rushes, and mosses play a prominent part in
the composition of the flora.

The drainage lines which normally oceur
on a slope next to a glacier, are shown
throughout the foreground, and make one
feel as if he were standing on the edge of an
escarpment which gullies down into the
alpine lake and forested valley below. The
granite, schist and gneiss rocks are covered
with various types of crustose lichens, and
studded with tufts of rock cress, alpine
phlox, and snow buttercu% In the upper
left of the foreground, a Rocky Mountain
cony peers out upon the scene, as character-
istic an inhabitant of the alpine zone as any
of the plants mentioned.

The J:reparation of the group has been
materially aided by the skillful assistance of
various Works Progress Administration
artisans assigned to the Museum working
under the supervision of Mr. Emil Sella,
chief preparator, who also made the field
studies and collected the material. Aid and
advice were given him in that task by Pro-
fessor Aven Nelson of the University of
Wyoming. The background was l!lamted by
Mr. Arthur G. Rueckert from photographs
and a preliminary sketch made by the late
Charles A. Corwin, former Staff Artist.

STONE AGE MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS

By HENRY FIELD
Curator of Physical Anthropology

In Europe about 30,000 years ago pre-
historic man made whistles and flutes from
leg bones of geese, swans, eagles, chamois,
and reindeer. These musical instruments,
the oldest yet discovered, were fashioned
with sharp, flint gravers, and were probably
derived from pierced animal bones worn by
the ancient hunters as trophies of the chase.
Inevitably it was discovered that by blowing
across a perforated tubular bone different
sounds could be made.

In all probability Paleolithic Man could
whistle, as even primitive modern peoples
such as the Hottentots of South Africa do
this extremely well. In New Guinea flutes
became objects of an erotic cult. Other
primitive groups use whistles for attracting
attention, and particularly for communica-
tion during warfare or hunting. In Ashanti
there is a veritable whistlini language.
Among the Hamibs four short blasts mean
that an attack is imminent, while one shrill
note indicates the discovery of water.

George Catlin, famous artist and traveler
(1796-1872), found a war whistle among the
American Indians. Whale teeth were made
into whistles in New Zealand, a splendid
analogy with the flute prepared from a lion’s
tooth, excavated from Aurignacian deposits
at Wistoniee in Czechoslovakia by Dr. Karl
Absolon, archaeologist in charge of pre-
historic sites in Moravia. At the invitation
of Dr. Absolon, Dr. H. Kaslik, Czech musi-

cian, has studied the tones produced b
prehistoric whistles and flutes, one of whi
gge the first four sounds of the diatonie
e.

On exhibition in the Hall of the Stone Age
of the Old World (Hall C) is a Magdalenian
perforated bone, which probably once served
as a whistle. It was excavated at Sergeac
near St. Léon-sur-Vézére, Dordogne, France.

AMERICAN ORIENTAL SOCIETY
MEETS AT MUSEUM

The Midwest Branch of the American
Oriental Society, one of the oldest learned
societies of the United States, founded in
1842, will hold its annual meeting in Chicago
on April 1 and 2. On April 1 the members
will have luncheon at Field Museum, and
will hold their afternoon session in the small
lecture hall of this institution; other sessions
will be held at the Oriental Institute.

Three members of the Staff of the Museum
will speak before the delegates. Director
Clifford C. Gregg will give an address of
welcome; Mr. C. Martin Wilbur, Curator of
Chinese Archaeology and Ethnology, will
present a paper on “‘Legal Aspects of Slavery
in the Han Period of China”; and Mr.
Richard A. Martin, Curator of Near Eastern
Archaeology, will speak on the Museum'’s
collection from Kish (Iraq) and conduet the
members on a tour of the hall now in course
of preparation for the display of this collec-
tion. Professor Sheldon H. Blank, of Hebrew
Union College, Cincinnati, President of the
Midwest Branch, will be chairman of the
meeting. Professor Leroy Waterman, of
the University of Michigan, National
President of the Society, will also attend.

HENRY JAY PATTEN
1863-1938

Henry Jay Patten, advisor, suplxl)orter and
friend of institutions and researchers work-
ing in the field of Near Eastern archaeology,
died in Chicago on February 25. A Life
Member of Field Museum, he contributed
some of the Coptic textiles in the Egyptian
Hall, as well as cuneiform tablets from
ancient Mesopotamia (now Iraq). He was
the donor also of funds to enable the Field
Museum-Oxford University Joint Expe-
dition to Mesopotamia to continue exca-
vations during 1928 at the site of Jemdet
Nasr, near Kish, and to cover the expenses
involved in publishing the Kish Sasanian
scugatures in a forthcoming book entitled
A Survey of Persian Art. His generous
gifts resulted in his election by the Trustees
to the membership classification designated
as Contributors. His enthusiasm and
interest in following the work of archaeolo-
gists engaged in filling in the missing pages
of man’s cultural history will long serve as
inspiration for those who reconstruet the
life of the ancient Near East.—H. F.

Myrrh

Myrrh is a resin exuding spontaneously
as light colored drops or “tears” from the
bark of several species of trees (Commi-

hora) of the torchwood family. Its native
ﬁabitat. includes Ethiopia, Somaliland, and
southern Arabia. From earliest times myrrh
has been burned as incense, and it is em-
ployed in the Near and Far East in religious
ceremonies. It contains a volatile or essen-
tial oil which is distilled and used in per-
fumes and for scenting soap.

This and other unusual resins such as
dragon’s blood, frankincense, asafetida, etc.,
obtained from various parts of the world,
are on display in the northwest section of
Hall 28 in the Department of Botany.



ImEE BHL

Biodiversity Heritage Library

Field, Henry. 1938. "Stone Age Musical Instruments." Field Museum news 9(4),
2-2.

View This Item Online: https://www.biodiversitylibrary.org/item/25714
Permalink: https://www.biodiversitylibrary.org/partpdf/364432

Holding Institution
Field Museum of Natural History Library

Sponsored by
University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign

Copyright & Reuse

Copyright Status: In copyright. Digitized with the permission of the Chicago Field Museum.
For information contact dcc@library.uiuc.edu.

Rights Holder: Field Museum of Natural History

This document was created from content at the Biodiversity Heritage Library, the world's
largest open access digital library for biodiversity literature and archives. Visit BHL at
https://www.biodiversitylibrary.org.

This file was generated 12 March 2024 at 16:26 UTC


https://www.biodiversitylibrary.org/item/25714
https://www.biodiversitylibrary.org/partpdf/364432
https://www.biodiversitylibrary.org

